
Undergraduate Curriculum Committee 
January 25, 2022 

 
I. Call to Order – Meeting: 3:45 pm, Zoom 

 
II. Approval of Minutes – November 16, 2021 

 
III. Old Business 

 
IV. New Business 

 
V. Curriculum Agenda 

 
College of Education and Behavioral Sciences 

Code Title Status Initiator Received 

526 
526: Interdisciplinary Early 
Childhood Education, Bachelor of 
Science 

Edited John Wright 12/9/2021 

 
 

College of Health and Human Services 
Code Title Status Initiator Received 

CHHS 100 CHHS 100: Introduction to Child 
Welfare Added April Murphy 12/9/2021 

HCA 340 HCA 340: Health Care Organization 
and Management Edited Nadia Houchens 1/6/2022 

 
 

Gordon Ford College of Business 
Code Title Status Initiator Received 

ACCT 410 ACCT 410: Critical Thinking in 
Managerial Accounting Edited Mark Ross 12/8/2021 

ECON 150 ECON 150: Introduction to 
Economics Edited Evelyn Thrasher 12/9/2021 

FIN 403 FIN 403: Security Licensing and 
Investment Accreditations Lab Added Jean Snavely 12/8/2021 

ACCT 311 ACCT 311: Managerial Cost 
Accounting II Added Mark Ross 1/12/2022 

ACCT 412 ACCT 412: Data Analysis for 
Accounting Added Mark Ross 1/12/2022 

 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9495/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9495/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9495/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4581/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4581/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4581/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/21/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/21/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/21/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2682/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2682/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2682/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9512/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9512/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9512/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9525/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9526/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9526/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9526/index.html&step=showfullrecord


Ogden College of Science and Engineering 
Code Title Status Initiator Received 

CE 160 CE 160: Principles of Surveying Edited Jason Wilson 12/3/2021 

MFGE 217 MFGE 217: Industrial Materials Edited Bryan Reaka 12/3/2021 

ANSC 458 ANSC 458: Animal Growth and Meat 
Quality Added Luiz Pereira Silva 12/3/2021 

ANSC 439 ANSC 439: Equine Reproduction and 
Breeding Added Paige Smith 12/3/2021 

CE 303 CE 303: Construction Management Edited Jason Wilson 12/3/2021 

SEAS 310 SEAS 310: Safety in Industry Edited Jason Wilson 12/3/2021 

MFGE 490B 
MFGE 490B: Senior Research for 
Engineering Technology 
Management 

Edited Bryan Reaka 12/3/2021 

PSYS 415 PSYS 415: Programming for Social 
Sciences Added Lance Hahn 12/3/2021 

623 623: Chemistry, Bachelor of Science Edited Jeremy Maddox 11/11/2021 

 
 

Potter College of Arts and Letters 
Code Title Status Initiator Received 

CRIM 440 CRIM 440: Police Interrogations and 
False Confessions Added Carrie Trojan 11/10/2021 

SPAN 331 SPAN 331: Spanish for Professional 
Communication Edited Inmaculada Pertusa 11/23/2021 

GWS 375 GWS 375: American Masculinities Edited Alison Langdon 12/9/2021 

SOCL 210 SOCL 210: Interaction: Self in Society Edited Merrall Price 12/9/2021 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1490/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1490/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9323/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9475/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9475/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9475/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9501/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9501/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9501/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1499/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1499/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9328/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9328/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9341/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9341/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9341/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9341/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9500/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9500/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9500/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/333/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/333/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9472/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9472/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9472/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8403/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8403/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8403/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4561/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4561/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8244/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/8244/index.html&step=showfullrecord


HIST 309 HIST 309: History of HIV/AIDS Added Marko Dumancic 12/9/2021 

RELS 335 RELS 335: Islam, Sexuality, and 
Gender Added Sophia Arjana 12/9/2021 

HIST 302 HIST 302: Disability in the United 
States Added Audra Jennings 12/9/2021 

HIST 332 
HIST 332: Riots, Rebellions, and 
Revolutions: A Global History of 
Protest 

Added Jennifer Hanley 12/9/2021 

PR 255 PR 255: Fundamentals of Public 
Relations Edited Kenneth Payne 12/9/2021 

HIST 466 HIST 466: The Arab-Israeli Conflict: 
Local and Global Influences Added Juan Romero 12/9/2021 

344 344: Dance, Minor  Edited Meghen McKinley 11/19/2021 

 
VI. Subcommittee Reports 

A. Steering 
B. Academic Policy 

 
VII. Adjournment 

https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9459/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9459/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9513/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9513/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9513/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9516/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9516/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9516/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9517/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9517/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9517/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9517/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9059/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9059/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9059/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9515/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9515/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9515/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/187/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.wku.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/187/index.html&step=showfullrecord

